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RFB-2021-23 

SCCC Emergency Generator 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
April 2, 2021 

 
The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This Addendum 
is hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto. 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form. 
 
Response to Questions received: 
1.) Are there any liquidated damages for this project? 
Answer: No 
 
2.) What is the final completion date for this project? 
Answer: Approximate 6-month completion (180-200 days) from executed contract and start of 
submittal process. 
 
3.) Is there a plan in place for the required shutdown?  What would be an allowable time to have 
the system shutdown before a temporary backup generator would have to be brought in to supply 
power?  If a temporary generator needs to be brought in, what would the requirements be to tie 
into the existing system, and where would we be tying in?  Would it be expected to have a temp 
generator the same size as the new in order to back up the entire system? 
Answer: Per the bid documents, any power shutdowns to the campus that are required to 
complete the project shall be performed on weekends or nights.  It is the intent that any shutdown 
can be completed without the need for a temporary generator.  However, all bidders shall include 
in their base bid an allowance of $10,000 for temporary rental generator and hookup should the 
need arise.  PLEASE NOTE this allowance is in addition to the original contingency allowance 
requirements set forth in the bid documents. 
Section 01 02 033 Allowances, paragraph 3.3 is hereby modified to. 
3.1 SCHEDULE OF ALLOWANCES 

A. Include the following allowances within the base bid: 
1. SCCC Campus Generator …………………..………..............$20,000.00 
2. Temporary Rental Generator…………………………………$10,000.00 
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4.) Drawing E001 states to provide a National Grid Approved meter can at the pad mounted 
transformer. Typically, on a service of this size the meter can is supplied by National Grid. Also, 
our vendors have indicated that National Grid normally supplies the meter can on any service 
over 400 amps. Please clarify. 
Answer: Please disregard note on Drawing E001 for contractor to provide metering can. 
National Grid to provide and install meter can. Contractor to still coordinate the removal and 
relocation with National Grid, remove old box, conduit, etc. in the main electric room as detailed 
on the drawings. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
RFB-2021-23 Bid Form (UPDATED for Increased Allowance) 
RFB-2021-23 Pre-bid Walk Through Attendance Sheet 

End of Addendum #1 
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A.  PROJECT IDENTIFICATION: 

RFB-2021-23: SCCC Campus Generator  
 
THIS BID IS SUBMITTED TO: 

Schenectady County Purchasing  
620 State Street, 6th Floor  
Schenectady, New York 12305-2114  
(518) 388-4242 
 
The undersigned BIDDER proposes and agrees, if this BID is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with COUNTY 
in the form included in the Contract Documents to complete all work as specified or indicated in the Contract 
Documents for the Contract Price and by the completion date indicated in the Agreement and in accordance with the 
Contract Documents. 
 
BIDDER accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders, including without limitation those 
dealing with the disposition of Bid Security. This Bid will remain open for forty-five (45) days after the day of Bid 
opening. BIDDER will sign the Agreement and submit the Contract Security and other documents required by the 
Contract Documents within fifteen (15) days after the date of COUNTY'S Notice of Award. 
 
In submitting this BID, BIDDER represents that: 
 
(a) BIDDER has examined the site and locality where the work is to be performed, the legal requirements 

(federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations) and the conditions affecting cost, 
progress or performance of the work and has made such independent investigations as BIDDER deems 
necessary; 

 
(b) This BID is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed person, firm or 

corporation and is not submitted in conformity with any Agreement or rules of any group, association, 
organization or corporation; BIDDER has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited or induced any 
person, firm or a corporation to refrain from bidding; and BIDDER has not sought by collusion to 
obtain for himself any advantage over any other BIDDER or over COUNTY; 

(c) BIDDER will complete the work for the bid submitted below. 

(d) BIDDER HAS EXAMINED COPIES OF ALL THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS; 

(e) BIDDER acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda and has included these requirements in the 
Bid. (If none, so state and affix signature). 

Addendum # Date 
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SCCC CAMPUS GENERATOR: 

  
 $________________________________________     +   $30,000.00 =   $ .    

                   BASE BID                           Allowance               TOTAL 
      

        
 
 

(TOTAL WRITTEN AMOUNT) 
 
 

 

The following documents are attached to and made a part of this bid: 

a) Non-Collusion Bid Certification 
b) Iranian Divestment Form 
c) Certified Copy of Resolution of Board of Directors 
d) Disclosure of Prior Non-Responsibility Determinations 
e) Subcontractors Listing 
f) Bidder’s Qualifications 
g) Apprenticeship Form (if required) 
h) MWBE Documents (if required) 
i) Certification of Compliance for the Prevention of Sexual Harassment 
j) Construction Permit Application 
k) Bid Bond 
l) W-9 
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 BIDDER: 
 
 

Legal Name of Person, Partnership, or Corporation 
 

Authorized Signature 
 

Type or Print Name 
 

Date Submitted 
 
 
BIDDER ADDRESS: 
 
 
Street 
 

City 
 State 

Zip Code 

Telephone Number 
 

Facsimile Number 
 
Email Address  

Website 

Federal Employer Identification Number 
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